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Plate (detail, from the Burdett-Coutts service, c.1818)
hand-painted porcelain with gilt
Collection: Geelong Art Gallery
Dorothy McAllister Bequest Fund, 1989
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Foreword

The genesis of this exhibition lies in the
Dorothy McAllister Bequest, through which
the Geelong Art Gallery has been able to
develop its collection of British porcelain.

During her lifetime, Dorothy McAllister was
a generous benefactor and donor to the
Gallery, and through her Bequest, she has
provided the means for the considerable
enrichment of the Gallery’s decorative arts
collection, Porcelain, or "fine china" as she
defined it, was a particular love, and her
desire for this aspect of the Geclong Art
Gallery’s collecting activities 10 be
strengthened has resulted in the acquisition of
many fine works.

Dorothy McAllister’s Bequest to the Geelong
Art Gallery dates from 1988 and, over the
past four years, the Gallery has utilised the
Bequest to purchase outstanding examples of
English and Welsh porcelain dating from the
late 18th and early 19th centuries,
concentrating on the painterly style of
decoration. The Welsh factories at Swansea
and Nantgarw are re?resented by exceptional
examples, and have formed the basis of
Veronica Filmer’s research for Welsh
porcelain in Australia.

Comparatively few examples of the output of
these two factories appear to exist in
Australia, even allowing for the brevity of
their production. Certainly we are delighted
that the Gallery’s collection comprises pieces
from the illustrious Burdett-Coutts service
and the Lysaght service, as well as a number
of outstanding and transiucent omithological
and floral-decorated works, and to be able to
display these lovely Welsh pieces with their
more well-known English counterparts.

The Dorothy McAllister Bequest has given
the impetus for a new focus within the
Geelong Art Gallery’s broad collecting
sphere, .and will continue to provide the
resources for further acquisitions of this
charming Welsh porcelain.

Susie Shears
Director
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Introduction

Although China had possessed the secret of
making porcelain for centuries, interest in its
production did not appear in Europe uniil the
end of the 16th century. In Italy, under the
patronage of the Florentine, Francesco de’
Medici, experiments resulted in the low-scale
manufacture of artificial, or soft-paste,
porcelain for a brief period around 1586.
This was, however, essentially a private
enterprise, and did not achieve commercial
proportions.

With the increase in the importation of
Chinese products into Europe during the 17th
century, including pottery and porcelain
wares, efforts were renewed and intensified
in the search for the ingredients and
techniques that would enable the manufacture
of porcelain. The first real, or hard-paste,
porcelain emerged from Germany’s Meissen
works in 1709, while soft-paste porcelain
appeared in Rouen, France, in 1673. Other
factories gradually leamned the techniques, the
information either passed on or obtained
through their own experiments.

It was not until 1744 that similar interests
were displayed in Britain, with Edward
Heylyn and Thomas Frye of Bow taking out
a patent for the manufacture of a soft-paste
porcelain. Commercial production at Bow,
however, does not appear to have taken place
until they had taken out a second patent in
1749, and it was actually in Chelsea that, as
early as 1745, soft-paste porcelain was being
produced for public consumption'. By the
middle of the century other English potteries
had begun to introduce soft-paste porcelain
into their range, while, in 1768, William
Cookworthy of Plymouth (later Bristol),
produced Britain’s earliest hard-paste
porcelain. In 1786, in an effort to combine
the rich, translucent quality of the fragile
soft-paste porcelain with the more durable
and workable hard-paste, Josiah Spode *
invented bone china, a hybrid paste which
was {0 become the speciality of English
potters.

Despite the best efforts of the British
factories, however, the porcelains produced
by major continental china works such as
Sevres and Dresden were still considered to
be superior and, despite the often exorbitant
prices, found a ready markei among the more
wealthy and disceming segment of the
British market. It was not until the second
decade of the 19th century that porcelain, of
a quality to rival that of Europe’s best, began
to emerge from Wales onto the fine china
market and stir a great deal of interest among
dealers and public alike.

The cause of this excitement was the
realisation of the vision of one man who,
together with the invaluable and enthusiastic
assistance of several individuals, achieved his
ambition of creating and manufacturing a
porcelain that was "equal, if not superior,
both in real excellence as well as external
appearance, to any in the world™.

William Billingsley (1758-1828) was
apprenticed to the Derby manufactory at the
age of 16 and gradually rose to become its
leading flower painter, famed for his
naturalistic renderings of garden flowers such
as the rose. Billingsley’s interest, however,
was to extend beyond that of the decoration
of porcelain to its actual manufacture. It
would appear that Billingsley had become
particularly conscious of the inferiority of
British porcelains to those of the continent,
and came to believe that, with time and
effort, a paste equal to that of the highly-
prized early Sévres could be invented. To
this end, Billingsley enlisted the willing aid
of fellow Derby decorator, Zachariah
Boreman, and embarked on several years of
experimenting with different porcelain bodies
in his own private kiln. By the middle of the
1890s, Billingsley finally succeeded in
formulating a body and glaze that, although
similar to that of Derby, apparently possessed
more of the translucency and whiteness of
glaze that characterised Sevres porcelain.

In 1796 Billingsley left Derby for Pinxton,
where, in partnership with John Coke of
Brookhill Hall (between Mansfield and
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Porridge dish

hand-painted porcelain with gilded edging
and floral decoration

3.0h. x 19.0 cm diam.

Signed reverse base, impressed mark
"SWANSEA™.

Private collection

(attrib.)

Pair of plaques

hand-painted porcelain with central shell and
floral panels framed by gilded decoration
D133x159cm; 2) 13.3x 158 cm

Not signed.

Collection: Art Gallery of South Australia
South Australian Government Grant, 1904
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